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IMPORTANT
To,

All University Officers/ Deans/ Principals/ Unit - Sub Unit Heads, AAU

Sub : Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed/to be signed with other
countries — matters to be brought for consideration before the Cabinet —
regarding.

Ref : Letter from Under Secretary to the Government of India, Ministry of
Agriculture, Department of Agricultural & Research Education (DARE), Krishi
Bhavan, New Delhi, dt:5" June, 2015.

As per the referred letter, in view of the clear instructions of the Cabinet
Secretariat, all agriculture universities (SAUs and Deemed Universities of ICAR) are
requested to send all such draft MoUs to DARE for processing the same as per the
prescribed guidelines of Gol on such matters. Care should be taken that no MoU with
any foreign agency or country is concluded without obtaining clearance from DARE, New
Delhi.

In this regard, all the University Officers, Deans, Principals, Unit /Sub Unit
Heads, Faculty and Scientists are informed to take note that:

1. No agreement / MoU with any foreign or International organization should be signed
nor even organise international conferences, without the approval of DARE, Gol,
New Delhi.

2. In cases, such agreement/MoUs have already been done, they should not be acted
upon and should either be ended, or got regularized by getting permission of
DARE.

3. In future, whenever there is doubt about how an agricultural university should deal
with foreign countries or organizations, it is best to refer the matter to DARE

seeking clarification from them. W

Encl: As above. DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH & DEAN
FACULTY OF P. G. STUDIES

Copy to:
1. The PS to Vice Chancellor, AAU, Anand
2. All University Officers/ Deans/ Principals/ Unit - Sub Unit Heads with a request to

bring this to the notice of all concerned.



No.5(9)/2015-IC-I
Government of India
Ministry of Agriculture
Department of Agriculture & Research Education
Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi

Dated 5" June, 2015

To
1. All Vice-Chancellors of State Agricultural Universities
2. All Directors/Project Directors/NRCs/Zonal Coordinators.

Sub: Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with other countries — matters to be
brought for consideration before the Cabinet - regarding.

In continuation of this Department’s communication No.12-7/2011-IC(CG), dated

| 25.02.2015 (copy enclosed), please find enclosed OM No1/50/3/2014-Cab. dated 9" February,
2015 received from Under Secretary, Cabinet Secretariat, Rashtrapati Bhavan, New Delhi on
the above subject.
In view of the clear instructions of the Cabinet Secretariat on the above matter, all
agriculture universities (SAUs and Deemed Universities of ICAR) are requested to send all such

draft MOUs to DARE for processing the same as per the prescribed guidelines of Government

of India on such matters. Care should be taken that no MOU with any foreign agency or country

is conciu&d without obtaining clearance from this Department.

x !

Encls: As above

(V.K. Singh)

3 Under Secretary to the Government of India
A~ 5 . Tel.No.23383327
q/aéé’ - Email:vksingh.icar@nic.in

Copy for information to Director(IC)/DS{Estt. & IC)
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